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July 28, 2022

Mandy Gutierrez
431 Evans Street
Uvalde TX 78801

Dear Ms. Gutierrez:

Thank you for responding to our request for information by submitting your response to the House
Investigative Report. As a result of our review, you will be allowed to return to work on this date
(July 28, 2022).

As was discussed today, with mutual agreement, you will continue to serve the District in an administrative

capacity. Thank you for helping us as we work through the transition. We look forward to a successful
2022-2023.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

el Stiritf

Hal Harrell, Ed.D.
Superintendent

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

MY SIGNATURE BELOW ACKNOWLEDGES THAT I RECEIVED A COPY OF THIS NOTICE AND THE DIRECTIVES IT
CONTAINS.

Mandy Gutlerrez Date

UCISD does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in admission to its programs, services, or activities, in
access to them, in treatment of individuals, or in any aspect of their operatlons The district Title IX Coordinator is Ken Mueller who can be reached at



